

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good evening ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to Canton City Council. We appreciate you all being here tonight and with a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to Order. Roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK DOUGHERTY:

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (FRANK MORRIS, CHRIS SMITH, JAMES BABCOCK, TOM HARMON, BILL SMUCKLER, GREG HAWK, JASON SCAGLIONE, ROBERT FISHER, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL & EDMOND MACK)

ELEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Leader.

EXCUSING MEMBERS

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we excuse Member Chester from this evening's meeting.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to excuse Member Chester from this evening's meeting. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please. (*Brief pause*) We're having some technical problems, so...

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries. Member Chester is excused from this evening's meeting. Uh, we have our invocation given tonight by my good friend, Ward 1 Council Member, Greg Hawk. Would you all stand, remain standing for our Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on September 18, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council David Dougherty. The invocation was given by Ward 1 Council Member, Greg Hawk. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schulman.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, my friend.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS & CHANGES

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Agenda Corrections and Changes. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to add 2nd Readings Ordinances #11 through #22.

MEMBER SMITH : Second.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add 2nd Reading Ordinances 11 through 22 to... uh, to this evening's agenda. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries, Rule 22A is suspended and the Ordinances are- 1 through 11 are a legal part of your agenda. *(Note: President Schulman said Ordinances 1 through 11, however Rule 22A was suspended for Ordinances 11 through 22)*

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're turning now to Public Hearings. We have no Public Hearings this evening.

OLD BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Turning to... to Business, Old Business. We have no Old Business to speak of. Uh, turning... sorry, can everybody here me?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICES: No, no, no.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Is this alright now?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: That's good.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: I must be very quiet for some reason. *(Laughter)* We're now under Public Hearing, we done that.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Let's see, we are under... we're now under Public Speaks and we have five speakers this evening. And our first speaker is Roger Zachary. Mr. Zachary, as always, welcome...

MR. ZACHARY: Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: If you'll step forward, though, and give us your name and your...

MR. ZACHARY: Good afternoon. My name is Roger Zachary. I live at 2621 Wood Owl Street NE, Canton, Ohio, and the reason why I'm here, I'm here because my street has been chipped and sealed, and it's full of gravel. And, as for them concerning, you're wrong because my deed restrictions says my street should be paved. That's one of the reasons why... that was one of the selling points. That's one of the reasons why I built in the city. And they've come out and totally screwed up my street. We can't... can't... I can't... we can't play foot... I can't even... I live in a cul-de-sac. I can't throw a football to my kids because of all the gravel. You can't walk with open toed shoes. And just behind me, we just spent a half million dollars on the north end of Hamilton Avenue. Half million dollars to fix that street. And they chipped and sealed it. It's a mess. I... I can't talk long. I just want to know when you gonna fix my street? When I built my home, you told me I

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

had one year to put in a cement or a paved driveway. One year, it's right here. I want to know when you're gonna fix my street. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much, sir. (*Applause*) Our next speaker is Don Johnson. Mr. Johnson, welcome. If you'll step forward and give us your name, your residential address, please, and welcome, sir.

DON JOHNSON: Yes, my name is Don Johnson. I've been a resident at 2366 Georgetown Road NE for 41 years, and I'm a live long resident of the city of Canton. And like Mr. Zachary, I want to know who authorized to do our street. They put tar down, and put gravel on top of it. Now, I heard you councilmen talking earlier about our city, bringing people into our city. They're not gonna bring anybody into the city of Canton when we don't even take care of our own citizens. Our neighborhood is one of the nicest neighborhoods in this city, and this is what we get, some gravel on the roads? And most of the people in that neighborhood are looking at like, they're gonna put black top over this. This is... this is the permanent. Oh yes, this is permanent. And that's why I'm here, because I don't want my streets... uh, uh, with gravel on it. I got a fairly new car, rocks come up chipping my car. It's already dusty over there because of Republic Steel, and now we got gravel on the roads, kicked up all this dust and stuff. I think the citizens of the Northeast and the Southeast of Canton, it's time for us to get a little of the... piece of this action in the City of Canton. The Northeast and the Southeast end of Canton have been neglected for years. And I get the Hall of Fame cause money brings money, but when some of that money is trickled around, why don't we get any of it? Why don't the streets be paved and our street? How come we don't have lights that are more modern in our neighborhood? This is a shame. This is how you get people to come into the city. I go all over these United States. I go to Atlanta, St. Louis, wherever they have monuments or things that... tourist attractions. People look at it and say oh, what fine tourist attraction that is, but when they go right around the corner in the city they say wow, this is a dungeon. I do not want to see my city like that. People come to the Hall of Fame and talk about how nice it is, and don't think that people, when they come here, just go to the Hall of Fame. No, they ride all around the City of Canton, and when they ride in the Southeast and Northeast end of Canton, what do they see? (*Inaudible*) It's a shame. We got to do a better job than that. I want to see people come to my city and say what a nice city Canton, Ohio is, go visit the Hall of Fame. That's how you bring people in here. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much, sir. (*Applause*) Thank you, Mr. Johnson, very much. Our next speaker is Jeffrey Zachary. Mr. Zachary, welcome as always. If you'll step forward and give us your name and your residential address, please.

JEFFREY ZACHARY: Jeffrey Zachary, a life long resident of Canton, currently residing at 2621 Wood Owl Street NE. Well hello everybody, this is my first time here, and maybe it won't be my last. But I'm here representing my father, Roger Zachary, which I'm sure he's lit this place up a couple of times or two, and also to support him in this chip and seal and all of the residents in... in the neighborhood. And like Mr. Johnson, who authorized this... I'm not even sure what to call it, certainly it's not beautification, maybe it's a cost saving measure, but certainly I'm thinking, did anybody think to communicate with the residents? Where's the communication? Uh, just talking with the residents if this would be okay. This is a beautiful neighborhood, and we've been in there since 2000, and I've never heard of a chip and seal on a city street, certainly not in a neighborhood. So, we want to stand before you and ask you why. Why is this chip and seal necessary in the City of Canton in a neighborhood? Now, I'm gonna do a little bit more investigation on, you know, why you guys did... or someone didn't communicate with the residents, and why you thought it was

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

necessary to just dump tar and this dusty substance of rocks. They're slippery and it's... it's... it's causing dust all throughout the neighborhood. And so I'm gonna be a part of asking why, but I want to also be a part of the squeaky wheel. You know, they say the squeaky wheel gets the grease. I'm here for the grease. I'll be back.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much, sir. (*Applause*) Our last speaker is Brenda Baylor. Ms. Baylor, welcome. If you'll step forward and give us your name and your residential address, please. It's always a pleasure to see you.

BRENDA BAYLOR: My name is Brenda Baylor. I live at 2722 Wood Owl Street NE, and when I knew I was coming today, I originally was gonna try to find out when we were going to have a meeting in terms of Republic Steel, but then found out that we have been hit with something else because they did the chip and seal on our street and a few other streets. Um, my street that I live on is the oldest of the streets out there, some of the people have been there for 17 years. So in essence it's time for that street to be paved, okay? Um, we have had the tar put in it that kinda look like... you know, how you have the substance that comes off of a volcano? And that's kinda how it was fixed in the street in the first place. We have a neighborhood street. We contribute taxes to the city of Canton. And you talk about... I was listening today, I thought it was quite interesting about what's going on downtown. Um, I have talked to people, I don't want to move back to Canton. It's not necessarily because of what's happening here, it is because of the look, okay? And when we have a city and we start to support our residents, and the residents realize why they are paying taxes, that we don't get gravel streets within the city, that we don't have to deal with a crazy factory, that we don't have water problems, that we don't have blighted areas that people can ride through, including East Tuscarawas, which in my opinion is the oldest street, it should be the most beautiful street. When you have people who are proud of their city, you have people who are willing to pay their taxes, in my opinion. So no, I don't want to pay any more taxes because I've got gravel on my street, and I pay a very large amount in taxes. And I really think that if we have city officials and everyone who works for the city who cares enough about the City of Canton to make sure that we are a beautiful city, because there are some. You can go to Manhattan, and you have a beautiful area. Yes, there are businesses there, but I'm sorry, I'm just not real concerned about coming down to Fridays on Good... well, First Friday, and then I got to go home to a gravel street. There's something that to me is totally ridiculous about that. So I'm not saying that these things shouldn't be done, but we need to work in conjunction, and I personally... the people that have been here talking about, you know, that should be removed, I'm saying remove it. We are worth more than that. We are a part of the City of Canton. We do everything we can for beautification, and you come in, whoever did it, and put in gravel. And then, here again, we're supposed to be excited. Well, you can only get excited when you have a reason to. And I for one support Canton. I didn't have to move back to Canton. I did. And I moved back because this is where I was born and raised, and I really think that it's time for us to all stand up together and say we are going to do about the revenue whatever it is, but it has to be done with all of us together. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. (*Applause*) Our last speaker is David Fetters. Mr. Fetters, good evening, welcome. If you'll step forward and give us your name and your residential address, please, and welcome again.

DAVID FETTERS: I'm David Fetters. Uh, I live at 2801 Wood Owl. Uh, I'm sorry if I (*inaudible*) all over my words, I'm not a very good speaker, but I just want to say that I'm not very happy with this chip and seal either for the simple fact that I have a two year old son that loves to play with rocks, and before this chip and seal was in the roads, he would not go out in the streets. Now he's running out in the streets to pick up rocks

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

to throw them. Uh, I mean, I'm worried about him throwing rocks at cars coming by, him getting hit by a car cause he wants to run out into the street. Uh, another thing I wanted to say something about was my neighbor, Tanya Johnson?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Yes.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: U-mmm.

DAVID FETTERS: Uh, I believe that somebody needs to mow that lady's lawn because she is no longer with us. God bless her soul. Uh, she died in a car accident. She got hit by a car in... on Tallmadge Avenue. Uh, she was a firewoman. And now her house is being completely run over with weeds, her house is falling apart, her... the tree in the front yard is starting to die off, limbs are falling off of it, and it completely looks like crap. I mean, it's bringing our neighborhood down along with the streets. I mean, I pull out of my driveway and I have a truck, I barely step on the... on the gas and my back tires are spinning because of the gravel, which I don't believe should happen. Uh, I just... I... I think we just need a better street in our neighborhood. It... it's gonna make it look better. It's gonna make it be better. I'm worried about my son getting hit by a car. Uh, I don't know, that's all I have to say. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much, sir. (*Applause*) I want to thank everybody for coming down, expressing their opinions. Um, they were very strong and to the point, and I can tell you that people up here certainly got the message. So we do appreciate it. Have a wonderful week, but...

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We are now under Informal Resolutions. There are no Informal Resolutions this evening.

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Turning now... we are now under Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2017.

357. AGENT FOR PETITIONER, SLIMAN: COPY OF ANNEXATION PETITION DOCS FILED WITH STARK CO. COMMISSIONERS FOR HOFV #4 ANNEXATION. - RECEIVED & FILED
358. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#41/2017 (\$2,328.96 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 7131 DOWNTOWN CANTON SPEC IMP DIST FUND TO 7131 801001 AUDITOR - ADMIN - OTHER) (FUND SPECIAL IMP DIST FOR REMAINDER OF YR). - FINANCE COMMITTEE
359. LAW DIRECTOR MARTUCCIO: AUTHORIZE IMPLEMENTATION OF PUBLIC SERVICE PLAN ADOPTED BY DOWNTOWN CANTON SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT. - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

360. MAYOR BERNABEI: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR DEPUTY MAYOR TO CONTINUE CONTRACTUAL AGMT WITH CANTON COMM IMPROV CORP (CCIC); AGMT TO PROVIDE GRANT UTILIZING GENERAL FUND DOLLARS IN AMT OF \$50,000 FOR GRANTS, LOANS AND ADMIN COSTS. - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE COMMITTEES
361. MAYOR BERNABEI: LTR ADVISING OF RE-APPT OF TIM MILLER TO MAYOR'S COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION, COMMENCING RETRO FR 7/1/17 TO 6/30/19. - RECEIVED & FILED
362. PLANNING COMMISSION: REQ REPLAT OF LOTS 38781 & 38782 (PARCELS 303095, 303732, & 303733); LOCATED @ 1265 & 1289 GRENADA DR. NE, WARD 8. (LOUIS & RITA SCHANER AND ELLEN RAPPORT). - PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
363. PLANNING COMMISSION: REQ REPLAT OF ALL OF LOTS 994-997 & LOTS 1002-1005 AND PART OF LOTS 1020-1021 & 2550-2551 AND VACATED PORTIONS OF OAK STREET & ELM STREET AND VACATED 18' ALLEY AND (2) VACATED 14' ALLEYS AND PART OF VACATED UNION STREET (PARCELS 241656, 245696, & 245697); LOCATED @ 800 3RD ST SE, WARD 4 (SLESNICK REALTY). - PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
364. PLANNING COMMISSION: REQ VACATION OF GROSSE PL SW FROM EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HENRY AVE SW TO WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CLEVELAND AVE SW AND REPLAT OF CANTON CITY LOTS 3156, 3157, 6474, 6732, & VACATED GROSSE PL SW (PARCELS 235846, 203099, 213677, 220675, 213678, 204853, 212190, 202775, & 212189); WARD 5 (ANTHONY & SHAREN CAMPITELLI). - PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
365. SERVICE DIRECTOR BARTOS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO ALL OTHER CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETION OF PROJ; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY (FALL 2017 TREE PLANTING PROJ, GP 1256). - ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC UTILITIES AND FINANCE COMMITTEES
366. TREASURER PEREZ: COMPARATIVE RPT OF CASH RECEIPTS AS OF 7/31/2017. - RECEIVED & FILED
367. TREASURER PEREZ: COMPARATIVE RPT OF CASH RECEIPTS AS OF 8/31/2017. - RECEIVED & FILED.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turning to Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their First Reading. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance 1.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #1 THROUGH #10 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #1. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE WEEK OF DECEMBER 11 - DECEMBER 15, 2017, TO BE AMNESTY WEEK FOR ANY PERSON WITH UNPAID PARKING TICKETS AND UNPAID RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance Committee
- #2. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$30,000.00 APPROP TRF FR 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN - OTHER TO 1001 501001 MAYOR ADMIN - PERSONNEL) (PLANNING DEPT)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #3. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE EMERGENCY (\$2,475.00 FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPER FUND TO 1001 102001 POLICE - ADMIN - OTHER) (HOF MARATHON)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #4. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$190,000.00 FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPER FUND TO 1001 801010 AUDITOR- LEGALLY BINDING EXP - OTHER - \$155,000.00, TO 1001 102090 POLICE - CANTON CRIME LAB - PERSONNEL SERVICES - \$35,000.00)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #5. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$21,223.44 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2185 URBAN TIF FUND TO 2185 501001 MAYOR ADMIN - OTHER) (HISTORIC ONESTO)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #6. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$75,509.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2817 JOBS OHIO FUND TO 2817 506001 COMM DEV ADMIN - OTHER; \$148,215.00 INTER-FUND ADV REPAY FR 2817 506001 COMM DEV ADMIN - ADV OUT TO 1001 506001 COMM DEV ADMIN - ADV IN) (WEBER DENTAL)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #7. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017;

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$1,190,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4566 MAHONING RD CORRIDOR PROJ FUND TO 4566 202079 MAHONING RD CORRIDOR PROJ - OTHER)
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement Committee

- #8. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF GEORGE HALAS DRIVE NW; APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 43041-43051, 43067-43076, 43078, 43102, 43240 AND 43241 PLUS THE VACATED PORTION OF GEORGE HALAS DRIVE NW; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (WARD 7)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- #9. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF TABLETS AND RELATED WARRANTIES AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID ITEMS PURSUANT TO ANY COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT PROCESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance Committee
- #10. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR EMS BILLING SERVICES; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance Committee

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Ordinances for their Second Reading. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance 11.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #11 THROUGH #22 FOR THE SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #11. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$16,277.56 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL 2797 701001 SPECIALIZED DOCKET FUND - PERSONNEL TO 2797 701001 SPECIALIZED DOCKET FUND - OTHER)
- #12. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$80,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2797 SPECIALIZED DOCKET GRANT FUND TO 2797 701001 SPECIALIZED DOCKET GRANT - OTHER)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

- #13. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$83,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2762 INDIGENT TREATMENT FUND TO 2762 701001 INDIGENT TREATMENT - OTHER)
- #14. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH THE CANTON REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR A GRANT OF CITY FUNDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$175,000.00 FOR ECONOMIC AND CIVIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMMUNITY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
- #15. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$2,789,092.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5410 SEWER OPERATING FUND TO 5410 206057 OWDA WRF PHOSPHORUS PROJ (MEMBRANE) #6556 - OTHER - \$1,009,053.00, TO 5410 206058 OWDA WRF PHOSPHORUS (CONSTRUCTION) #6699 - OTHER - \$1,780,039.00)
- #16. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$130,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2773 2015 COPS HIRING PROG GRANT FUND TO 2773 102001 POLICE ADMIN - OTHER)
- #17. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AN ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANT WITH THE OHIO EPA; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (HOFV RACEWAY STREAM)
- #18. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CANTON CITY WATER MAIN EXTENSION OF PLAIN TOWNSHIP; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT(S) FOR THE EXTENSION OF SAID WATER MAIN; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (SARATOGA HILLS NO. 4)
- #19. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CANTON CITY WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO PLAIN TOWNSHIP; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT(S) FOR THE EXTENSION OF SAID WATER MAIN; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (WICKER CREEK NO. 2)
- #20. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE PASSENGER VAN; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID VEHICLE PURSUANT TO ANY

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PROCUREMENT PROCESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (SANITATION DEPARTMENT)

- #21. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AN ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER ON CONSENT (AOC) WITH THE USEPA AND/OR TAKE ANY OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ENSURE THE AOC IS FULLY EXECUTED AND TAKES FULL EFFECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM)
- #22. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 187.02 THROUGH 187.33 AND 187.99 OF CHAPTER 187 ADMISSIONS TAX, PART ONE, TITLE NINE OF THE TAXATION CODE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. We're now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Third/Final Reading and Vote. Would you please begin with Ordinance...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: 23.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: 23, thank you.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #23 THROUGH #30 FOR THE THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #23. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 197/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1158, HALL OF FAME VILLAGE DISTRICT OF PART ELEVEN, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES BY THE ADDITION OF SECTION 1158.19 - SIGNS PERMITTED IN HOFV ZONING DISTRICT REQUIRING A PERMIT **PUB HRG HELD 8/28/17 @ 7:33 PM**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #23.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 23. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017**#23 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 197/2017**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 23 is adopted. Ordinance 24, please.

#24. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 198/2017** A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE 4229 4TH ST NW ANNEXATION AREA, THE APPROXIMATE DATE SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED, PROCEDURE TO RECONCILE INCOMPATIBLE ZONING USES UPON ITS BEING ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF CANTON, OHIO; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #24.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 24. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#24 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 198/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 24 is adopted. Ordinance 25, please.

#25. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 199/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY A MORAL OBLIGATION TO ZENITH; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$3,332.00 FOR INSTALLATION OF NEW MICROPHONES IN CLERK OF COURT'S OFFICE)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #25.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 25. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017**#25 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 199/2017**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 25 is adopted. Ordinance 26, please. Or, is it 25?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: No, it's 26. 26.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yeah.

#26. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 200/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$15,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2155 CITY PARKING DECK/LOT FUND TO 2155 104040 TRAFFIC ENG/PARKING METER - PERSONNEL)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #26.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 26. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#26 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 200/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 26 adopted. Ord... Ordinance 27, please.

#27. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 201/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$32,900.00 APPROP TRF FR 2111 104010 TRAFFIC SIGN AND PAINT - PERSONNEL TO 2111 104020 TRAFFIC SIGNAL - PERSONNEL; \$2,800.00 APPROP TRF FR 4501 202001 ENGINEERING ADMIN - PERSONNEL TO 4501 202020 ENGINEER - URBAN FORESTRY - PERSONNEL; \$5,000.00 APPROP TRF FR 1001 201201 PURCHASING ADMIN - PERSONNEL TO 1001 200501 GEN GOV'T SUPPORT - OTHER; \$16,500.00 APPROP TRF FR 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - OTHER TO 1001 102075 POLICE - CONT PROFESS TRAINING - OTHER - \$15,000.00, TO 1001 501001 MAYOR ADMIN - OTHER - \$500.00, TO 1001 501101 HUMAN RESOURCES ADMIN - OTHER - \$1000.00)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #27.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 27. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#27 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 201/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 27 is adopted. Ordinance 28, please.

(3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 202/2017** AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF OUT LOT 1336; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (1115 CHERRY AVE NE FOR TERRY NOLAN, STANDARD PRINTING CO IN WARD 2)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #28.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 28. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 1 NAY
(MEMBER MACK VOTED NO)

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President, one abstention.

#28 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 202/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Ordinance 28 is adopted. Ordinance 29, please.

#29. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 203/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE BURNHAM HILLS SANITARY SEWER REALIGNMENT PROJECT, GP 1220; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$182,500.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5410 SEWER OPERATING FUND TO 5410 206318 BURNHAM HILLS SANITARY SEWER REALIGNMENT PROJECT, GP 1220 - OTHER)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #29.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 29. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#29 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 203/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Ordinance 26 is... I'm sorry, Ordinance 29 is adopted. Uh, Ordinance 20... Ordinance 30, please.

#30. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 204/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO MAKE ALL NECESSARY PURCHASE ORDER ADJUSTMENTS AND TO PAY A MORAL OBLIGATION TO MICHAEL BAKER JR., INC.; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (UP TO AMT OF CHANGE ORDER #2 TO MAHONING RD NE CORRIDOR PROJ, PHASE 1, GP 1103, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING CONTRACT)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #30.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 30. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#30 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 204/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. That's adopted.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Announcement of Committee Meetings.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: The Finance Committee and Public Property Capital Improvement Committee will be meeting September 25th at 6:00, and we are going to have about a 15 minute presentation on chip and seal.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: On what?

MEMBER MARIOL: On chip and seal.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Very good.

MEMBER MARIOL: Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. Anyone else?

MEMBER HAWK: Public Safety and Thoroughfares...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER HAWK: Public Safety and Thoroughfares will meet Monday, September 25th at 6:00.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else? I want to make sure the chip and seal was heard loud and clear.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Thank you.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Turning now to Miscellaneous Business. Is there any?

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes, Member Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: I just want to say this. I'm the type of person that has to call the guy. Call the guy.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Fix it.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Fix it. Dave knows. I gotta call the guy. And that's why I've mana... managed to have all of my fingers over the years. This relates to the chip and seal. See, because I believe you do something right to start with, and then you don't have to keep going back and keep redoing. I know we discussed this, but this isn't only complaints that we've heard. I've gotten them from every ward in this city, and I'm suggesting to you... what was the major street?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Hamilton.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

MEMBER SMUCKLER: No, the... oh no, the major street we kept redoing and redoing. Sherrick Road. We did it half a dozen different times wrong, until the last time where we finally spent the money and redid the base cause the base was the problem. Councilman Scaglione has one of those problems. I'm just suggesting to everybody in this room that you're spending a lot of money to quote-unquote extend the life of streets, but you're not doing them right. And... and the complaints that we've heard... (*applause*) This isn't for applause, folks, but thank you. The complaints that we've heard every ward councilman in this room has heard.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: And I... I look forward to having the presentation. Uh, I am an advocate for chip and seal, and... and we can get into some of this next... uh, next meeting, but... and I've had a lot of it done in my ward, and people would much rather have paving done, the traditional mill and fill. Uh, but you... with chip and seal, you cannot compare chip and seal to a freshly paved road. You have to compare it to the alternative which is potholes. Uh, you know, when we... when we started the chip and seal, when I was introduced to chip and seal, the... uh, the street superintendent that the city hired was from Bath Township, and so we went and drove around Bath Township. Um, we went to LeBron James's Road, and LeBron James's Road was chip sealed. And the reason why we went to Bath Township is, through the winters that Bath Township and us experience, their roads were pristine. And this was at the height of our roads failing and falling apart. Um, what Bath Township implemented was a very in depth maintenance program to their roads to maintain the full life, and that's how they were able to not have the road issues that we have in Canton. Uh, this year in 2017 we chip and sealed 24 roads. The budget for that was about \$236,000.00. Um, we have increased the amount that we spend on paving every single year. Um, when we started chip-seal, we were spending about \$700,000.00 on filling potholes. Uh, this year were down to right around \$300... \$350,000.00. What chip-seal is doing is buying us time to get our head above water to allow us to invest more money on the roads that we're paving to make sure we're doing the base repair and using a better asphalt. Um, to buy us time to be able to get... uh, get ahead of the game. \$10,000,000.00 behind in paving is a large number, and the City has to provide something to the residents that's not pothole roads. Uh, so I.. I look forward to having a really in depth conversation, but... and I would love to... any... any person who would like to talk about chip and seal, I.. I get a lot of phone calls like everybody else about it, but I will take a chip sealed road over a potholed road any day. And.. and the one thing I want to say about the gravel. Um, the... the street department will come through and sweep that. You are not gonna have that gravel permanently. Um, they will come through, they'll sweep it, and I.. I've got some roads and I've got some pictures I'll bring next week. Uh, it looks a lot better once they sweep it.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: We still got the same holes that we had before you did it. (*Inaudible*)

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. Pres...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay, lets... if we could follow order here.

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President. Thank... thank you.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Are you... I'm sorry, one... one second. Are you finished?

MEMBER MARIOL: Yeah (*inaudible*).

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay. Yes.

MEMBER HAWK: Thank you. Thank you, Chris. Chip and seal is archaic. The last chip and seal street in this city was Wertz Avenue. And finally... they finally had the intelligence to redo it sometime in the '70's. That's how long it was chip and seal. It was a mess. You slid around on it. You... you couldn't get traction. Car windshields got broken. This is a giant step backwards. (*Applause*) Spend \$200,000.00 on paving the street. So, I'll take two roads done right than a whole bunch of them done wrong, because you're gonna have to go back and redo them. Sherrick Road is the perfect example of how this city threw money... bad... good money after bad for years and years until Council stepped up and said go fix it right. And I led the charge to fix that right cause I was tired of watching money get thrown down the drain. Chip... I will oppose chip and seal. You... you try to do it in my ward, I'll stand in front of the mixer before I let it happen.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank... thank you, but let's hope it doesn't come to that.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: I'm sorry, yes.

MEMBER SMITH: Uh, I would just like to say that I concur with the residents, and I'm gonna tell you why, and John, I'm saying this because you compare them to Bath Township and LeBron James, but LeBron James stay in the country part of Bath Township, he does not stay in the city where these residents live. And I do have a problem with it because of the residents and where they live, and I know how they take care of their area. And I understand that you saying that it's out in your ward, you know, but we haven't heard the complaints from the people in your ward in regards to this chip and seal, but that might be what they like. I'm concerned about the residents in this ward and what they are about, and that chip and seal is not going, you know, going to work on that... oh, you said they complain to you? Oh, okay. Well, this is my first time hearing about the complaints. I heard the complaints from the residents over here, and this is who I have to support because what they're saying is right. But I don't want you to say that, you know, you went and visited LeBron James cause LeBron James don't stay in a residential area such as the residents over here. And... and then when we get to talking about Sherrick Road, and I heard Hawk say he led the charge on that. I'm gonna have to, you know, call him out on the carpet about that one, but uh... I... (*chuckles*)... I appreciate him voting, but he didn't lead the charge on that because if... uh, if... if... okay, well you lead it, okay. It's okay. But it got taken care of when Chris became council person, and we had that stimulus money, but I appreciate you voting for it though, Hawk, I do, (*chuckles*) but I would like to see that our residents are satisfied with getting those roads paved, because I did look at his deed and it does say that. And I know I talked to Bartos and he said that is a form of paving, but that is not the form of paving that we need over in that residential area. Thank you.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. Anyone else?

MEMBER MORRIS: Yeah, Mr. President.

(INAUDIBLE VOICE FROM AUDIENCE)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yeah. No, no, sir. I'm sorry. It's not that we don't like you. This is... this is a regular order. We're trying to do this in the way we should do it. So, give us... give us a moment. Go ahead, sir.

MEMBER MORRIS: Director Bartos, I... I have a lot of constituents who agree that chip and seal is better than the potholes, but I am getting a lot of complaints about the loose gravel. Can you kinda walk me through this process as to when I can anticipate seeing some stability on these particular roads that were chip and sealed so that I can at least communicate to them what they can anticipate down the road. Uh, I know we should never talk about re-election up here, but thank God I am not opposed this year, because I think they would crucify me at the polls. They really aren't happy with it, and at the same time they see progress, so they're kinda damned if they do and damned if they don't, but I need you to educate me and the rest of Council as well as these people when will we see stability with this chip and seal.

MEMBER HALL: Director Bartos, before you answer, you can make it a two part answer, and also on why would you chip and seal a road that's in decent condition? Cause that happened also.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay, but...

MEMBER HALL: I witnessed it.

SERVICE DIRECTOR BARTOS: Okay. So, Mr. President, to the first question. This week we'll be seeing the... the sweeping take place, so we should see the stones and rock debris... uh, start to dissipate, definitely with the sweeping. You... you allow the stones to settle and set, and that's part of the process, and then you have the sweeping take place shortly thereafter, and that's to take place this wee... week. As far as a good road, I don't know who is evaluating what exactly a good road is. Uh, I can assure you that if it was identified as a road to be chip and sealed, it was... it was deemed... deemed worthy of it, but we can take a look and... what... what exact road... I mean, this is kind of a gotcha question to quote Sarah Palin, but what... what road are we talking about here?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Hamilton.

MEMBER HALL: At first I got a call on 19th and Endrow by a constituent, and then in between Tuscarawas and 3rd Street on Freedom Avenue, it was no potholes on that. Actually it had just been paved not too long ago, and they did the whole length of Freedom from Tusc to Georgetown.

SERVICE DIRECTOR BARTOS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

SERVICE DIRECTOR BARTOS: Sometime... sometimes it's not the potholes that they're looking at,

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

it's... it's the cracking that they're looking at as well. So I'll take a look at both of those locations and see exactly what the evaluation was, but a lot of times we're looking at, you know, can we get the... can we get this street right now because if you don't catch it within a year or two, it's gone, and it's in the position where it... it needs to be paved. And we know, as Councilman Mariol says, \$200,000.00 only gets us two... two, three streets, and that means that some of these roads might not get done for three, five, ten years, and so it's just a cost benefit analysis. It would be easier for me if I only had to bid out one contract, which was paving, as opposed to paving and chip and seal, but we've instituted the chip and seal program because we're trying to be more progressive, and... and try out new... uh, new technologies and... and do more with... more with less essentially, and I think it has been successful, so I'll leave it at that.

MEMBER MACK: Mis... Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yeah, yes.

MEMBER MACK: Chip and seal is something that I kind of lived two years ago, and the reason why that is, is because when Street Superintendent Rorar wanted to bring this into the city of Canton, he needed a place to... to test out, and, you know, I was against it, I was against it. I know the neighborhoods that we have, all in the city but particularly, you know, some of the neighborhoods in the northern part of the city, you know, they're gonna be offended by it. And, what the research that I've done and what I've come to conclude was that it's chip and seal is not something that you do, you know, on the farms, it's not something that's a throwback, you know, to back before, you know there were automobiles. It's something that's being done in Seattle. It's something that's being done in Madison. And the reason why it's being done is because so many cities in the country do not have near enough money to keep the pace with the failing condition of our roads, and the analysis literally is you can do one road in my ward, one year, if I'm lucky, or because chip-seal is about 5% of the cost of a paved road, you can do ten, and by spending that money on those ten roads, then you have the chance to preserve the streets to prevent hundreds of thousands of dollars in the future, and it's hard. I mean, the residents are rightly upset because it's dusty and it's dirty and until it finally kind of settles down and becomes pavement or something that looks like pavement, the residents don't get it. You know, you don't do this in city streets. And I interrupted that was... as my job as the councilman is to try to articulate why we were doing this because unless someone can come up with a way to fix our multi-million dollar capital deficit to fix the roads, we have to do something. And so as we have this presentation on... next week, if the answer's not chip and seal, you know, I hope to hear some ideas as to what else we can do to prevent these roads from completely exploding every single winter. And, you know, as Member Hall said, you know, why would you put it on a road that's in good condition or fairly good condition, because that's why, is it... as I've learned, I've become like an expert in this, you prevent it... you seal the road to prevent it from exploding in the wintertime. So, unless there are some other ideas that we hear next week from, you know, some other persons, this is the only chance we have because doing nothing isn't an option.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, Member Mack. Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: And to kinda echo that, you know, when we do this presentation, I would love to

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

leave time if anybody else has recommendations of a better way to do this because, you know, before we did chip and seal we fell \$10,000,000.00 behind in paving. That... there must have been a reason for that, and we have to fix that. We owe it to the citizens to fix it. So if there is a better option, and this is the option that working with the Service Director, the Street Superintendent, this is an option that we've come up with. If there is a better option, we'll definitely make time for that during the committee meeting, but leaving roads to blow up and become undriveable is not an option. So it... there... there has to be a secondary alternative plan because no plan is how we got \$10,000,000.00 in the hole. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

MEMBER SCAGLIONE: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SCAGLIONE: You know, I spoke out here many times out at that microphone about fixing the base of our roads. We're starting to do that now. What's the answer to our road problems? Let's do it right the first time.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Thank you, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Clerk.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Satur... Saturday we had our... our annual picnic. Uh, turned out really great. The weather was great. And I just want to thank everyone who participated in that. It was a huge success. People really enjoyed it. Giant Eagle stepped up to the plate, they bring 20 volunteers. Everybody... uh, we... we cooked, served and consumed 500 hamburgers and 500 hot dogs and seven trays of potato salad in two hours. So there was close to between 350 to 400 people. It's... it's... it's a shame that we... we have to do these things. People are hurting out there, and... uh, but everybody was full, everybody walked away with bags, bags of groceries as Giant Eagle donated everything on that area there. And we had a lot of donations from elected officials, I thank you all. We... we made the Mayor serve, so he was busy the whole time, and he just... he loves coming to that event too. And I just want to thank all of you for your help, and we'll do it again next year. *(Applause)*

QUOTE FOR THE WEEK

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Thought for the week. "When you talk, you repeat what you already know; when you listen, you often learn something."- Jared Sparks. Thank you, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Any other remarks?

MEMBER MORRIS: Quote does not apply to government. Move to adjourn.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adjourn. Roll call vote, please.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Meeting is adjourned. Thank you, everyone. Drive carefully.

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 7:46 PM

ATTEST: 9/21/17
DAVID R. DOUGHERTY
CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED:
ALLEN SCHULMAN
PRESIDENT